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MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jayson Meyers, Exploration Manager, Sinosteel Australia. 

 

Cc: Patrick Maher 

 

Date: 7/12/2011 

   

From: Andrew Margereson 

 

Re: Helen Springs Rehabilitation 

 

The rehabilitation work at Helen Springs has been completed. All collars have been removed to a depth of 

40cm. The drill holes have been plugged with concrete hole plugs and the holes have been backfilled. 

Mounds have been constructed over the drill holes in accordance with DMP guidelines (see the Photo 

Records).  

The drill pads for HSR001 to HSR014 & HSR020 were rehabilitated by Renner Springs Station owner Steve 

Jones with a grader. Calico bags were buried on the drill pads in shallow pits. Drill spoil was spread across 

the pads followed by light scarification to promote vegetation growth. 

Drill pads HSRC015 and HSRC016 were rehabilitated by hand due to their distance from the rest of the 

project. Drill spoil was spread by hand and will be further dispersed by rain over the wet season.  

The grader operator has taken a photograph of each drill pad before and after the work was completed as a 

record of rehabilitation. All photographs are provided in the attached electronic document “Sinosteel 

Australia - Helen Springs Rehabilitation Photo Record 2011”. 

There was no evidence of significant compaction or rutting caused by vehicles so ripping will not be 

required. The seeding of drill pads to encourage vegetation regrowth will also not be required as natural re-

vegetation was already occurring at a number of drill pads across the site. 

 

Signed 

 

Andrew Margereson 

Manager XRF and Environmental Services 


